
Request for Proposals No. 18-02 
Question and Answer Digest 
 
April 15, 2019 
 
This digest includes responses to questions received by noon on April 5, 2019 and any questions note 
answered in previous Question and Answer Digests. 
 
PLEASE NOTE: this is the final Q & A digest.  No further questions or answers regarding the RFP will be 
provided.  
 
 
Q: On page 17 of the RFP, it states that Individuals receiving services funded with VSHSL Seniors and 
Care Givers resources must be 55 years of age or older.  Does this mean that someone who is enrolled in 
the VSHSL funded program as a caregiver must be 55 years of age or older?  If a 35 year old individual is 
providing unpaid caregiving assistance to a disabled senior, they are not eligible to be served using these 
funds? 
 
A: UPATED FROM 4/8 Q&A Eligibility is for either a senior who is 55 years of age or older and/or their 
caregiver who is not paid for their services. The caregiver does not need to be 55+.  
 
 
Q: The RFP requires that the Budget and Cost Proposal form be submitted with the proposal.  If applying 

for blended WIOA Adult, King County VSHSL Seniors and Care Givers levy funds, and VSHSL Vulnerable 

Populations levy funds, should only one Budget and Cost Proposal form be submitted that incorporates 

all three funding sources? 

 

A: Funding sources do not need to be identified by bidders in the proposal. Bidders who are awarded a 
contract will receive an invoice form to allocate expenses to specific funding sources. 
  

 

Q: Does each funded agency within the consortium need to submit a separate Budget and Cost Proposal 

Form?  If yes, do consortium partners that only provide a fee for service need to submit a Budget and 

Cost Proposal Form, or can this be incorporated into the consortium’s fiscal agent’s budget? 

 

A: Consortium lead agencies must include consortium partner budgets as “Operational and Indirect 

Costs”, including the following budgeted amounts: Personnel, Operating, Indirect, Direct Participant 

Costs. 

 

 

Q: Can a line item in the Operating and Indirect costs include the proposed value of “sub-contracts” or 
do we need to detail any proposed “sub-contract” in each of the following categories 

• Personnel Costs 
• Operating and Indirect Costs 
• Direct Participant Costs 

 

A: Proposals utilizing subcontractors should include the following budgeted amounts of Subcontractor 

Expenses: Personnel, Operating, Indirect, Direct Participant Costs 
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Q: We are planning to have some partners in our consortium that will be paid on a fee for service basis 

(not on-going services).  Do we need to answer all of the required consortium questions in the RFP even 

if they do not pertain to their role in the consortium? There are many required elements to submit for 

consortium partners, but they do not seem relevant to consortium partners that are being paid on a fee 

for service.  Do these specific items need to be completed for consortium partners that are being paid 

on a fee for service basis: 

 

History of the organization 

Organization chart that depicts levels of staff responsibility division of work Total numbers of FTE for 

consortium partner  

A signed letter of approval of consortium partner organization’s approved indirect rate or describe the 

federal “de minimis” indirect cost rate for your organization if you do not have a federally approved 

indirect rate.  

Business license 

 

A: For a consortium, describe the structure of the consortium and the roles and responsibilities of each 
participating organization. Please use the following guidelines and definitions to determine information 
that must be provided: 

 
For King County VSHSL funded contracts (Seniors/Care Givers; Vulnerable Populations, Emergency 
Aid Pilot ($150,000 VSHSL funds braided with $100,000 WIOA Adult funds)):   A lead applicant could 
pay smaller CBOs for successful referrals as a business expense.  A fair and reasonable amount would 
need to be approved by the WDC of Seattle-King County as part of the contracting and budgeting 
phase of the contract negotiations. 
 
For WDC of Seattle-King County WIOA funded contracts (Adult, Dislocated Worker, Emergency Aid 
Pilot ($100,000 WIOA Adult funds braided with $150,000 VSHSL funds)): WIOA funds provided 
through this procurement are Federal funds and are subject to Federal program requirements. 
Please refer below to the Federal definitions of Contractor and Subrecipient to ensure the costs are 
allowable for the activities outlined in the question above. All budget items are subject to approval 
by the WDC of Seattle-King County as part of the contracting and budgeting phase of the contract 
negotiations. 
 
Contractor (Uniform Grants Guidance now refers to vendors as “contractors”): 

• Provides goods and services within normal business operations 

• Provides similar goods and services to many different purchasers 

• Normally operates in a competitive environment (profit driven) 

• Provides goods or services that are secondary to program operation 

• Not subject to compliance with Federal program requirements as result of the agreement 
(but similar requirements many apply otherwise) 

 
Subrecipient: 

• Determines eligibility for Federal assistance 

• Performance measures based on meeting Federal program objectives 

• Responsibility for programmatic decision-making 
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• Must follow applicable Federal program requirements specified in the Federal award 

• Uses Federal funds to carry out program for purpose specified in authorizing statute 
(contrasted with providing goods or services for recipient’s benefit). 

 

 

Q: What monitoring reports are requested in section 6.2 C. on Page 33 of the RFP. 

 

A: Organizations that receive public funds are typically required to undergo some level of monitoring by 

the agency that provides those funds. Monitors conduct desk reviews and/or in person reviews to 

assure that the organization has policies and systems in place that meet the requirements of the funding 

source and that the organization consistently applies these systems and policies.  Only those 

organizations that undergo such a process need to submit their monitoring reports.   

 

 

Q: In Section 6.4 Planned Outcomes, the RFP states: “The table provides information on the costs per 

enrollment and employment placement in order to help evaluators consider the reasonableness of costs 

as compared with the overall program design and the customers prioritized for services.  The WDC 

recognizes that the cost per customer will vary depending on the services provided and the populations 

served, and that it may be more expensive to serve the populations prioritized in this RFP.  The WDC 

reserves the right to select proposals with higher costs per customer based on the quality of the overall 

proposal.” My question is: Can the WDC provide a range of “reasonable” costs per participant and costs 

per placement that bidders can use as a guide when figuring out the total budget and total number of 

participants and placements? 

 

A: It is difficult to provide a range because, in the past, the WDC focused only on the portion of funding 

that came from the WIOA funds.  Under RFP 18-02, VSHSL funding is blended with WIOA to increase 

funding to meet the needs of those customers furthest from opportunity, as identified in Section 3.4.3 

of the RFP.  Bidders with experience serving those customers should have a sense of what is reasonable 

cost based on their expertise. 

 

 

Q: On the Planned Outcomes Form it asks for estimates of: PERCENT OF NEW ENROLLEES WHO ENTER 

EMPLOYMENT – THIS IS UNCLEAR.  If I enter a percent the Cost Per Employment Placement for New 

Enrollees*: will not calculate accurately because the formula is set-up in such a way that it requires a 

number and not a %. 

  
Also, would it be possible and perhaps clearer to change: PERCENT OF NEW ENROLLEES WHO ENTER 
EMPLOYMENT To PERCENT OF NEW ENROLLEES EXITED WHO ENTER EMPLOYMENT? This would still 
require a formula change for the Cost Per Employment Placement for New Enrollees* to be calculated 
accurately. 
 
A: A revised Planned Outcomes form has been posted to the website to address these questions 
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Q: In the outcomes worksheet, column A cells 9-19 request for percentages: “Please project the %”….. 
however in A24 the table divides “the total amount required from each funding source by the number of 
new enrollees projected to enter unsubsidized employment”. Therefore, it seems like actual numbers 
and not % are needed in cells A 9-19. Is this correct? 
 
A: Please see the answer above. 
 
Q: Regarding the Planned Outcomes Worksheet, since the RFP encourages braiding WIOA and VSHSL 
funding sources, how should the new enrollees be projected for a proposal that plans to co-enroll all, or 
most, new enrollees between WIOA Adultdiscu and VSHSL funds?  It is clear the amount of funds 
requested for each funding source is to be listed by funding source on the Funding Amount Requested 
line, but for all anticipated co-enrolled clients would they be listed in both the WIOA Adult new enrollee 
and VSHSL new enrollee columns?  If listed in both columns, this would inflate the total number of new 
enrollees (potentially doubling the number of unduplicated new enrollees). 
 
A: A row has been added to the revised Planned Outcomes form to address this. 
 
 
Q: Regarding the Planned Outcomes Worksheet, the sheet requests bidders to propose a percentage of 
new enrollees who will receive follow-up services.  Is this the percentage of all new enrollees, or just 
those new enrollees who exited with employment during the contract year? 
 
A: Please see the revised Planned Outcomes form. 
 
 
Q: RFP section 3.6.2 lists performance measures.  Regarding exit/s, what is the requirement/condition 
for exiting a client?  Or is it left to the provider to define what exit means in their program? 
 
A: Ideally, customers are exited when they obtain unsubsidized employment that allows them to meet 
their self-sufficiency needs.  However, customers may be exited for a variety of other reasons, including 
because they stop participating in services. WDC staff will provide training for bidders who are not 
familiar with WIOA regarding program exits among other items. 
  

Q: Appendix C: Demographics Reporting Requirements, are providers required to ask for data on every 
demographic listed?  Can a provider choose not to collect some demographic points? 

A: Providers will be required to develop or use an existing mechanism to collect the demographic data 
required by ETO and King County. Typically, customers self-report this information on a hard copy or 
computerized form.  Please note that the King County data elements listed in Attachment C are still in 
draft.  King County is in the process of finalizing its data collection requirements and the approach for 
exporting data to the County MIS.  All final data elements will need to be collected. 

 
Q: For WIOA Adults, the Eligibility Policy Handbook, Section 6. Eligibility Documentation Requirements 
and Table 6, is not clear about documents required for determining income.  Where is clear instruction 
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provided on this point?  Must 6 months of documentation be collected from both the client and other 
adult family members? 
 
A:  Section 8 of the Eligibility Policy Handbook provides a list of what may and may not be included in 
income calculations.   
 
 
Q: What are the requirements for determining household income at exit? 
 

A:  This King County requirement is still in discussion, and will be finalized during the contracting 

process. 

 

  
Q: Can we include partners in our application that were not listed in our LOI? 
 
A: Yes. 
 
 
Q: There is a “rumor on the street” that several organizations that are planning on responding to RFP 
18-02 are contacting WDC Board Members regarding the merits of their respective organizations to 
provide the services outlined in RFP 18-02.  This “rumor” suggests that it is both the prospective lead 
organization and individual organization(s) that are part of the prospective consortium.  My question – Is 
this acceptable?  If it is not acceptable what are the consequences? 
 
A: While the WDC cannot stop a bidder from attempting to discuss the RFP with WDC staff or board 
members, the organization has built several safeguards into the RFP process.  WDC staff and RFP 
evaluators must abide by the WDC’s conflict of interest policy which prohibits them from providing 
information regarding pending RFPs.  The RFP was developed by a writing team consisting of board 
members and non-members, but the proposal will be scored by individuals who have not been engaged 
with the development of the RFP in order to assure their impartiality when scoring proposals. Their 
names will not be shared. Should the WDC find that a bidder has receive inappropriate assistance with 
the development of a proposal, that bidder will be disqualified from the process. 
 
 
Q: May we receive, or can you post, a list of those attending the pre-bid conference? 
 
A: The list has been posted. 
 

 

Q: When preparing the narrative, do we need to restate in full each question we are responding to? 
Some of the questions are quite lengthy and will take up valuable real estate in the application, given 
the 12 page limit. Is it OK to only restate the main section and subsection headings (e.g. “HISTORY, 
STAFFING AND CAPACITY; A. Description, B. Qualifications and Expertise”) and then provide numbers for 
any further subdivisions (e.g. Question D, Career Pathways, under IMPLEMENTATION PLAN, has 5 parts 
that need to be addressed)? 
 
A: Yes, it would be OK to use the main section headings as described in the question. 
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Q: Should we use single-spacing in the narrative? 
 
A: Yes, bidders may use single-spacing in the narrative 
 

 

Q: What is makeup of the currently enrolled WIOA Adults clients.  For example, how many are in 

training vs job search?  How many are served in at WorkSource North Seattle vs WorkSource Auburn? 

 

Training versus job search activities are difficult to detach since both activities are fluid. As a note, most 

training funds for Adult participants have been leveraged from other resources.   

 

Chart below provides an overview of WIOA Adult participants from office locations.  

WorkSource Office* 

% of WIOA Adult Participants 

(Individualized Services) Served 

WorkSource Affiliate Auburn 21% 

WorkSource Affiliate Downtown Seattle 12% 

WorkSource Affiliate North Seattle 8% 

WorkSource Affiliate Rainier 23% 

WorkSource Affiliate So. Seattle Community 

College 23% 

WorkSource Redmond 3% 

WorkSource Renton 10% 

* Based on offices assigned to staff in ETO 
 

 

Q: Can participants be enrolled in just WIOA or King County? Do they need to be co-enrolled? 

 

A: Participants are not required to be co-enrolled.  However, co-enrollment makes it possible to braid 

funds to flexibly meet customer needs. 

 

 

Q. The proposal compliance checklist asks that bidders submit a “current cost allocation plan.” Can you 

please provide more details about what this is? 

 

A:  Cost allocation plans are documents used for cost recovery that help entities show their allocated 

resources. A cost allocation plan is an accounting report that calculates and spreads agency-wide 

indirect cost to departments (e.g., Parks and Rec) and funds that receive a service from other 

departments (e.g., Payroll). (definition provided by eCivis) 

 


